# SHARAYU ANIL BONDE

605,4 Forest Laneway, North York, ON M2N5X8 | H: 1-647-378-9990 | sharayubonde94@gmail.com

#### **Summary**

Passionate front-end engineer from 4+ years of software development experience. Worked on successful projects for major US, Thailand, Washington Dc clients and many more.

Motivated, punctual and open-minded, adapts easily to various environments and a good team-oriented Personality.

### Experience

#### Enghouse System Canada | Web Developer | Feb 2023 - Nov 2023

- Working on WordPress web development on Global website and other countries websites related to Enghouse.
- Experience in creating Lead Pages, Landing Pages.
- · Responsible for the complete end-to-end handling of websites, Make it interactive with JavaScript
- Monitored website performance and handled troubleshooting and WordPress issues.
- Managing company blogs and updating pages for campaigns run by company.
- Standardized all output with a new, responsive, mobile-first approach and strategy.
- · Assessed UX and UI designs for technical feasibility.
- Experienced in Marketo forms, Admin-Salesforce and Other handling trouble shoot on conductor.
- Experience in Conductor SEO.

#### Terse Software Pvt. Ltd. Pune | Web Developer | Oct 2020 - May 2021

- Front end development, software development, UI/UX design. Responsible for frontend View, work with HTML, JavaScript, CSS, responsive website, write media query CSS.
- Responsible for the complete end-to-end coding of websites, Make it interactive with JavaScript
- Monitored website performance and handled troubleshooting and WordPress issues.
- Managed company WordPress website back-end including plugins, tools, and database.
- · Clients: Newsbit, Nationalpti
- WordPress Project, creation of pages and plugins. Website: https://newsbit.nl/, https://nationalpti.org/
- · Standardized all output with a new, responsive, mobile-first approach and strategy.
- · Assessed UX and UI designs for technical feasibility.
- Developed standard and ad hoc reports in graph format as required. Collaborated with product team members to implement new feature developments.
- · Salesforce Admin knowledge. Create leads and Apps.
- Worked on various salesforce.com standard objects like Accounts, Contacts, Leads, Campaigns, Opportunities, Quotes, Activities, Dashboards and Reports.

## GREAT PLACE IT SERVICES PVT. LTD. NAGPUR | WORDPRESS DEVELOPER | OCT 2019 - SEPT 2020

- Software development, front end development, back end
- · development web & business solutions, web server
- maintenance, Database migrations creation and accessibility.
- · Deliver a polished and styled product to the visitor's
- browser, Handle all direct calls with clients and AWS
- settings on s3 bucket
- · Clients: Thailand client.
- Website: https://rakita.my/
- WordPress Project, creation of pages and plugins. Worked with Thai client for end -to-end WordPress project delivery

#### SERVICENET TECHNOLOGIES INDIA PVT. LTD. NAGPUR | WordPress Developer |

- WordPress Front end development, software development, UI/UX design. Handle team, Git maintenance, end to end project delivery, worked with WordPress and create CMS projects
- · Clients: Mobiblio. Servicenet
- posts, pages, and media elements.
- Website: https://giraffesoftware.com/, http://dev.mobiblio.com/
- Hands of experience in configuring and customizing the applications on Sales force platform. Clients: Thailand client.
- Hands on Experience working with Data Loader.
- Product Development experience using Apex.

#### **Duties and responsibilities**

- · Designing new features while managing older ones
- Monitoring application performance, overseeing traffic drops related to usability, and preparing for other relevant issues that may arise
- Creating prototypes and mockups, managing brand quality consistency, and designing high-quality graphic images
- · Working together with Back End Developers to improve usability
- Developing the standards of codes and libraries such that they are easily traceable in future Creating user-friendly web pages by using markup languages, such as HTML Maximizing the application pace by optimizing the scalability of applications Being up to date with current trends and emerging technologies

#### **Other Skills**

- Knowledge of AWS, worked on s3 bucket
- · Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop
- Comfortable designing within iOS and Android native, Web Responsive, and additional platform guidelines using Adobe XD, Sketch, Axure, the Creative Suite, and other relative design tools
- $\cdot~$  Have experience working in an Agile development process Unit testing and white box testing
- Plugin creations in WordPress, Knowledge of Shopify

Being up to date with current trends and emerging technologies

## Education

#### **BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY | MAY 2016 | SGBAU UNIVERSITY**

• Program: Computer Science and Engineering